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PRIZE INDEMNITY INSURANCE APPLICATION 

PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS FULLY AND TICK RELEVANT BOXES. IF THERE IS 
INSUFFICIENT SPACE TO ANSWER QUESTIONS FULLY IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
PLEASE USE A SEPARATE SHEET OF PAPER WHICH MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED. 

1. Applicant’s Details:

(a) Name of Applicant(s):

(b) Contact Details of Applicant(s):

(i) Registered Address:

(ii) Telephone Number:

(iii) Email:

(c) What is the usual business of the Applicant(s) and how long engaged therein?

2. Risk Details:

(a) Title or name of promotion(s) or event(s) to be insured.

(b) Type of promotion(s) or event(s) to be insured. Please provide full details of the
promotion(s) or event(s) including mechanics, rules and regulations.

(c) Has this type of promotion(s) or event(s) been held before?

YES  NO 

If ‘Yes’, give full details, including, but not limited to, any occurrence that could have 
resulted or did result in financial loss. 
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(d) What is the involvement(s) of the Applicant (s) in the promotion(s) or event(s)?

(e) What is the experience of the Applicant(s) in this capacity?

(f) Scheduled date(s) of promotion(s) or event(s).

(g) Scheduled venue of promotion(s) or event(s).

(h) How will the promotion(s) or event(s) be overseen or supervised and who will provide
such oversight and supervision? Insurers may appoint an independent firm to provide
such oversight and supervision, the cost of which shall be borne by the Applicant /
Assured in addition to the premium unless specifically agreed otherwise by the
insurers.

3. Participants:

(a) Total number of participants?

(b) How many attempts can each participant have?

4. Budget Details:
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(a) What limit of indemnity is required?

(b) Do these sums represent the full extent of your financial responsibilities?

YES  NO 

If ‘No’, give details. 

(c) Loss Payee (if other than proposer stated in Question 1)?

5. Contractual Arrangements:

(a) Can you confirm that all the necessary contractual arrangements will be put in
place in a timely manner and these will be valid for the period of the Insured
promotion(s) or event(s)?

YES  NO  Not Applicable 

(b) Have you sought legal advice, whether in-house or independent, on the legality of the
proposed promotion(s) or event(s)?

YES  NO 

If ‘Yes’, give details. 

Please note that you must observe and comply with all applicable laws, ordnances and 
regulations whether, where applicable, national, federal, state or local? 

6. Additional Information:

Do you know of any other matter, fact or circumstance, actual or threatened, that 
increases or could increase the possibility of a loss under this proposed Insurance? 

YES  NO 

If ‘Yes’ please list. 

Please note the Declaration (Section 8) on this Application. 
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(a) You have the choice of law applicable to any contract of insurance that may be
issued as a result of this Application. Unless you request and the insurers agree
otherwise in writing this Insurance is mutually agreed to be governed and
construed in accordance with the laws of New York.

(b) Please state which law you wish to apply, if other than New York, as stated
above.

8. Declaration:

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information provided in connection with this application is 
true and I have not withheld any material facts. I understand that non-disclosure or mis-representation 
of a material fact will entitle insurers to void the insurance. 

(N.B. A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or assessment of this application by 
insurers: if you are in any doubt as to what constitutes a material fact you should consult your 
Broker.) 

I understand that the signing of this application does not bind me to complete or insurers to accept 
this insurance but agree that, should a contract of insurance be concluded, this application and the 
statements made or supplied to support this application shall form the basis of the contract. 

I confirm that I am authorised to sign this application on behalf of the Applicant. 

Print Name 

Signature

Date

7. Choice of Law:
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FRAUD WARNING DISCLOSURE 

ANY PERSON WHO, WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD OR KNOWING THAT (S)HE IS 
FACILITATING A FRAUD AGAINST THE INSURER, SUBMITS AN APPLICATION OR 
FILES A CLAIM CONTAINING A FALSE OR DECEPTIVE STATEMENT MAY BE GUILTY 
OF INSURANCE FRAUD. 

NOTICE TO ALABAMA, ARKANSAS, LOUISIANA, NEW MEXICO AND RHODE ISLAND 
APPLICANTS: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY PRESENTS A FALSE OR 
FRAUDULENT CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A LOSS OR BENEFIT OR KNOWINGLY 
PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATION IN AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE IS GUILTY 
OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO FINES AND CONFINEMENT IN PRISON. 

NOTICE TO COLORADO APPLICANTS: IT IS UNLAWFUL TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE 
FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE 
COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE 
COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES, DENIAL OF 
INSURANCE, AND CIVIL DAMAGES. ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR AGENT OF AN 
INSURANCE COMPANY WHO KNOWINGLY PROVIDES FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR 
MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO A POLICYHOLDER OR CLAIMANT FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING OR ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE 
POLICYHOLDER OR CLAIMANT WITH REGARD TO A SETTLEMENT OR AWARD 
PAYABLE FROM INSURANCE PROCEEDS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE COLORADO 
DIVISION OF INSURANCE WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES. 

NOTICE TO DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA APPLICANTS: WARNING: IT IS A CRIME TO 
PROVIDE FALSE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION TO AN INSURER FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING THE INSURER OR ANY OTHER PERSON. PENALTIES 
INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT AND/OR FINES. IN ADDITION, AN INSURER MAY DENY 
INSURANCE BENEFITS IF FALSE INFORMATION MATERIALLY RELATED TO A CLAIM 
WAS PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT. 

NOTICE TO FLORIDA APPLICANTS: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH 
INTENT TO INJURE, DEFRAUD, OR DECEIVE ANY INSURER FILES A STATEMENT OF 
CLAIM OR AN APPLICATION CONTAINING ANY FALSE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING 
INFORMATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY IN THE THIRD DEGREE. 

NOTICE TO KANSAS APPLICANTS:  ANY PERSON WHO, KNOWINGLY AND WITH 
INTENT TO DEFRAUD, PRESENTS, CAUSES TO BE PRESENTED OR PREPARES WITH 
KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF THAT IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO OR BY AN INSURER, 
PURPORTED INSURER, BROKER OR AGENT THEREOF, ANY WRITTEN STATEMENT 
AS PART OF, OR IN SUPPORT OF, AN APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF, OR THE 
RATING OF AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR PERSONAL OR COMMERCIAL INSURANCE, 
OR A CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OR OTHER BENEFIT PURSUANT TO AN INSURANCE 
POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL INSURANCE WHICH SUCH PERSON 
KNOWS TO CONTAIN MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT 
MATERIAL THERETO; OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, 
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INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A 
FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT. 

NOTICE TO KENTUCKY, NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK, OHIO AND PENNSYLVANIA 
APPLICANTS: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY 
INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR 
INSURANCE OR STATEMENT OF CLAIMS CONTAINING ANY MATERIALLY FALSE 
INFORMATION OR CONCEALS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION 
CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT 
INSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME, AND SUBJECTS SUCH PERSON TO CRIMINAL 
AND CIVIL PENALTIES.  (IN NEW YORK, THE CIVIL PENALTY IS NOT TO EXCEED FIVE 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,000) AND THE STATED VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH 
SUCH VIOLATION.) 

NOTICE TO MAINE, TENNESSEE, VIRGINIA AND WASHINGTON APPLICANTS: IT IS A 
CRIME TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING 
INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING 
THE COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES OR A DENIAL OF 
INSURANCE BENEFITS. 

NOTICE TO MARYLAND APPLICANTS:  ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY OR 
WILLFULLY PRESENTS A FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A LOSS 
OR BENEFIT OR KNOWINGLY OR WILLFULLY PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATION IN AN 
APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE IS GUILTY OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO 
FINES AND CONFINEMENT IN PRISON.  

NOTICE TO OKLAHOMA APPLICANTS:  WARNING: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY, 
AND WITH INTENT TO INJURE, DEFRAUD OR DECEIVE ANY INSURER, MAKES ANY 
CLAIM FOR THE PROCEEDS OF AN INSURANCE POLICY CONTAINING ANY FALSE, 
INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY. 



F00311 Page 7 of 8 

SIGNATURE SECTION 

THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE OF THE APPLICANT DECLARES THAT 
THE STATEMENTS SET FORTH HEREIN ARE TRUE. THE UNDERSIGNED 
AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE AGREES THAT IF THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED ON THIS 
APPLICATION CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THIS APPLICATION AND THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE INSURANCE, HE/SHE WILL, IN ORDER FOR THE 
INFORMATION TO BE ACCURATE ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE INSURANCE, 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE UNDERWRITER OF SUCH CHANGES, AND THE 
UNDERWRITER MAY WITHDRAW OR MODIFY ANY OUTSTANDING QUOTATIONS OR 
AUTHORIZATIONS OR AGREEMENTS TO BIND THE INSURANCE. FOR NEW 
HAMPSHIRE APPLICANTS, THE FOREGOING STATEMENT IS LIMITED TO THE BEST 
OF THE UNDERSIGNED’S KNOWLEDGE, AFTER REASONABLE INQUIRY.  IN MAINE, 
THE UNDERWRITERS MAY MODIFY BUT MAY NOT WITHDRAW ANY OUTSTANDING 
QUOTATIONS OR AUTHORIZATIONS OR AGREEMENTS TO BIND THE INSURANCE. 

SIGNING OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT BIND THE APPLICANT OR THE 
UNDERWRITER TO COMPLETE THE INSURANCE, BUT IT IS AGREED THAT THIS 
APPLICATION SHALL BE THE BASIS OF THE CONTRACT SHOULD A POLICY BE 
ISSUED, AND IT WILL BECOME PART OF THE POLICY. 

ALL WRITTEN STATEMENTS AND MATERIALS FURNISHED TO THE INSURER IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH THIS APPLICATION ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY 
REFERENCE INTO THIS APPLICATION AND MADE A PART HEREOF. FOR NORTH 
CAROLINA, UTAH, AND WISCONSIN APPLICANTS, SUCH APPLICATION MATERIALS 
ARE PART OF THE POLICY, IF ISSUED, ONLY IF ATTACHED AT ISSUANCE. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT TITLE 
(Must be a principal of the Applicant and a person at 
risk) 

___________________________________ 
Printed Name 

Date_____________________ Effective Date Requested for this 
Insurance __________________ 

PLEASE MAKE CERTAIN ALL QUESTIONS ARE ANSWERED AND THAT ALL 
APPLICABLE SUPPLEMENTS IF APPLICABLE ARE COMPLETED.  THIS APPLICATION 
WILL NOT BE PROCESSED UNLESS ALL QUESTIONS ON THIS APPLICATION AND 
APPLICABLE SUPPLEMENTS ARE ANSWERED. 
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If this Application is completed in Florida, please provide the Insurance Agent’s name and 
license number as designated.  If this Application is completed in Iowa or New Hampshire, 
please provide the Insurance Agent’s name and signature only.   

Name of Insurance Agent License Identification No. 

Authorized Representative 
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